Amber Noworatzky

From: Jason Freiboth

Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 9:52 AM

To: Nick Reimer; Amber Noworatzky

Subject: FW: Suspended Drivers Licenses/Unregistered Vehicles - Trailer Park on Waldo Bivd.

Aesistant Chisf Jacon Fredbotih
Manitowoc Police Department

910 Jay Street

Manitowoc, WI 54220

Office - (920) 686-6562

Cell Phone — (920) 323-0391

"We are committed to providing excellent police services and an unrelenting pursuit of justice, while maintaining order and securing a safe
environment for everyone."
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These
items are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender
immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the
communication, Thank you.

From: Stacey Groll <sgroll@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Thursday, September 8, 2022 11:26 AM

To: PD_Supervisors <PD_Supervisors@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Todd Reckelberg <treckelberg@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Suspended Drivers Licenses/Unregistered Vehicles - Trailer Park on Waldo Blvd.

Good Morning,

Our office received a call from Arthur Kracht (920-662-4595) who lives at 3910 Waldo Blvd. Lot 44 who has an issue with
his neighbor (William Vreeke who lives in Lot 46) and the many other drivers in the City of Manitowoc who drive with
suspended licenses, have unregistered vehicles, and drive without insurance. Asyou may know, this is an ongoing
neighborly dispute, but the last time Arthur contacted the PD, he said an officer shared with him some statistics about
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how many of these kinds of offenders there are in the City of Manitowoc as a whole, and he was shocked by how high
those numbers are.

Arthur doesn’t understand why the PD can’t do anything more with these offenders than issue them a citation. He
asked if an ordinance could be drafted to change how offenders of these things could be dealt with. | asked him for a
suggestion, and he asked why something can’t be put on the steering wheel of the car (similar to what is/was done with
drunk driving offenders) until the owner has a valid drivers license back, or until the vehicle is registered in the name of
a person with a valid drivers license. He asked if unregistered vehicles could be tagged in some way, and give the owner
30 days to register it.

I told Mr. Kracht that | would share his concerns, questions, and suggestions with the Manitowoc Police Department,
and his Alderperson.

Stacey Groll (she/her/hers)
Assistant to the Mayor
City of Manitowoc

R www.manitowoc.org
& sgroll@manitowoc.org
. 920-686-6980

Q City Hall 900 Quay Street
Manitowoc, Wl 54220




